Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 2:16 AM L ATE

To HUStestimony
Cc: paigeemail@yahoo.com .
Subject: Testimony for HR72 on 3/28/2011 8:00:00 AM Tes-hmony

Attachments: HR72 HD1.doc

Testimony for HUS 3/28/2011 9:00:00 AM HR72

Contference room: 329
Testifier position: support
Testifier will be present: No
Submitted by: Paige Calahan
Organization: Individual
Address:

Phone:

E-mail: paigeemail@yahoo.com
Submitted on: 3/28/2011

Comments:

Firm Support for HCR86 HD1/HR72 HD1.

I stand on my testimony as submitted.



TO: Representative John Mizuno, Chair
Representative Jo Jordan, Vice Chair
- Human Services Committee Members

FROM: Paige Calahan
Domestic Violence Survivor and Advocate
PO Box 1380
Puunene, Maui, HI 96784

DATE: 03/28/11

RE: Firm Support for HCR80 HD1/HR72 HD1

This is a very important piece of legislation because it ACCURATELY outlines the
dilemma faced by many domestic violence and sexual assault victims regarding
employment. In my own case I lost my job due to the stalking and harassment of fellow
employees at my job. Stripped of everything by the family court Judge Keith E. Tanaka, I
have been unsuccessful in re-employing myself and am now on State services. While I
was at risk was the time I most needed income and it was lost due to my very real fear of
my experience recurring. Please support this measure.

Thank you,

Paige Calahan
Domestic Violence Survivor and Advocate





